MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS October 27, 2016 – Public Hearing – 6:00pm

A Public Hearing was held Thursday, October 27, 2016 at 6:00pm at Town Hall, 18 Russell Avenue, Ravena, New York

PRESENT:	Philip Crandall, Supervisor Thomas E. Dolan, Councilman Kenneth A. Burns, Councilman George E. Langdon, Councilman James C. Youmans, Councilman
ALSO PRESENT:	Diane L. Millious, Town Clerk Peter J. McKenna, Chief of Police John Cashin, Building Inspector

Supervisor Crandall opened the meeting and led the Pledge of Allegiance, Councilman Burns offered a prayer.

OPENING COMMENT

Supervisor Crandall stated that the record should reflect the presence of a full Town Board in addition to Town Clerk Millious, Chief McKenna and Building Inspector Cashin.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Supervisor Crandall asked that Town Clerk Millious read the Notice of Public Hearing.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Town Board of the Town of Coeymans will meet and hold a Public Hearing at Town Hall, 18 Russell Avenue, Ravena, NY, at 6:00pm on Thursday the 27th day of October 2016 for the purpose of hearing comments on the Budget.

Pursuant to Section 108 of Town Law, listed below are the proposed salaries of Elected Officials.

Supervisor	(1)	\$35,000.00
Councilman	(4)	\$12,000.00 each
Justice	(2)	\$20,000.00 each
Highway Super.	(1)	\$54,833.00
Town Clerk	(1)	\$46,378.00

A copy of the 2017 Preliminary Budget will be available at the Town Clerk's Office, 18 Russell Avenue, Ravena, New York, where it may be viewed and a copy can be obtained during regular business hours.

By Order of the Town of Coeymans Town Board Diane L. Millious Town Clerk

Town Clerk Millious stated that she wanted to mention that the Notice did not go in the Ravena News Herald, she was told that it was going to and then told that it didn't so she put it in the Times Union for Thursday, October 20th, she has a confirmation page. She added that it was posted on the Town's website and many other places in the Town of Coeymans.

MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS October 27, 2016 – Public Hearing – 6:00pm

Councilman Youmans stated that he had heard recently that the News Herald vacated their office on Main Street and then asked if it's true.

Town Clerk Millious stated that's not correct, she still gets the papers so there are still people working there. She continued by saying that the person who does it was on vacation and someone else was supposed to do it, she even called to make sure it was all set because it was important but then on Monday she got an e-mail telling her it was too late.

Councilman Youmans stated that the way the law is written, it says that if there is a paper published within your town, it must be your official newspaper.

Councilman Dolan interjected that it isn't published here.

Councilman Youmans stated that it is why he asked.

Town Clerk Millious stated that she looked up the law about the Notice for the budget and it said as long as it was in a paper where there would be readers from your town, it was alright.

Supervisor Crandall stated that it was perfectly legal and it was fine.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No members of the public to comment.

Supervisor Crandall asked for a motion to recess because of the absence of any members of the public to comment.

MOTION

On motion of Councilman Youmans, seconded by Councilman Dolan, to recess in the absence of any people wishing to make public comment and if any show up, they will reconvene. VOTE – AYES 5 – NAYS 0 – SO MOVED

Time – 6:04

RECONVENE MEETING AND ADJOURN

Supervisor Crandall called the Public Hearing back to order and asked if anyone wished to comment, hearing none he asked for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION

On motion of Councilman Youmans, seconded by Councilman Dolan, the Public Hearing was adjourned. VOTE – AYES 5 – NAYS 0 – SO MOVED

Time – 6:56pm

Respectfully Submitted,

APPROVED -

Diane L. Millious, Town Clerk